
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
December 2, 2020 
 

TO:  Alachua Countywide Bicycle-Pedestrian Master Plan Technical Review Committee 
    (Chris Dawson, Michael Escalante, Erik Lewis, Scott Koons and Deborah Leistner) 
    John Cock, Alta Planning + Design, Inc.  
    Jared Draper, Toole Design Group, LLC. 

  Ned Baier, Volkert, Inc.  
 

FROM:  Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director       
 

SUBJECT: Oral Presentations Meeting Announcement and Agenda 
 

On December 9, 2020, the Alachua Countywide Bicycle-Pedestrian Master Plan Technical Review 
Committee will meet at 10:00 a.m. via virtual communications media technology.  Please join the 
meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/343841285 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER: Toll Free 1 877 568 4106 
 

ACCESS CODE: 343-841-285 
 

 
 

10:00 a.m. I. Call to Order and Introductions* 
 
 

 II. Approval of Agenda       APPROVE AGENDA 
 
 

  III. Oral Presentations               RECEIVE, SCORE AND RANK 
               PRESENTATIONS 
 

10:10 a.m.  A. Toole Design Group, LLC. (35 minutes)                                                   
 

10:55 a.m.  B. Volkert, Inc. (35 minutes)                                                
 

11:40 a.m.  C. Alta Planning + Design, Inc. (35 minutes)                                              
  

 

Note: Oral presentations shall be limited to 20 minutes plus 15 minutes for questions and answers. 
 
 
# Agenda only 
*No handout included with the enclosed agenda item. 
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